VILLAGE OF SAYWARD
SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
AGENDA
February 12, 2019 - 7:00 PM
KELSEY CENTRE MULTI PURPOSE ROOM

Called to Order

Public Input (maximum 30 minutes)

Mayor: “Public Input is for the purpose of permitting people in the gallery to provide input and
shall be no longer than 30 minutes unless approved by majority vote of Council; each speaker
may provide respectful comment on any topic they deem appropriate and not necessarily on
the topics on the Agenda of the meeting; the public input opportunity is meant for input and
questions and answers. Each speaker may not speak longer than 2 minutes but may have a
second opportunity if time permits. Each speaker must not be allowed to speak regarding a
bylaw in respect of which a public hearing has been held. For the record please state your name
and address.”

Approval of Agenda.
Recommended Resolution:
THAT the agenda for the Committee of the Whole meeting for February 12, 2019 be approved.

Minutes of Previous Meetings

Recommended Resolution:
THAT the minutes from the Committee of the Whole meeting from January 30, 2019 be
approved.

New Business
Recommended Resolution:
THAT the following reports be received for information and discussion.

a) Strategic Plan 2019
b) Financial Plan 2019-2023

Public Question Period (maximum 15 minutes)

Mayor: “The purpose of the public question period is to permit people in the gallery to ask
questions about the issues discussed by Council during the meeting. Speakers will be allowed
to ask one question each. If time permits, after everyone has had an opportunity to ask
questions, speakers will be allowed to ask a second question. For the record, please state your
name and address.”



In-Camera

Prepare to go In-Camera

That in accordance with Section 92 of the Community Charter, this Council meeting will be
closed to the public at this time in order that Council may give consideration to matters in
accordance with Section 90 (1)(c) of the Community Charter to discuss labour relations or other
employee relations.

Rise

Adjournment
Recommended Resolution:
THAT the Committee of the Whole meeting for February 12, 2019 be adjourned.



VILLAGE OF SAYWARD
MINUTES
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
January 30, 2019 - 7:00 PM
KELSEY CENTRE MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

Present: Mayor John MacDonald
Councilor Joyce Ellis
Councilor Norm Kirschner
Councillor Bill Ives
Councilor Wes Cragg

In Attendance: Paul Carver, Chief Administrative Officer
Lisa Clark, Chief Financial Officer

1. callto Order
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM

2. Public Input {(maximum 30 minutes) - None

3. Approval of Agenda

MOTION C19/06
MOVED AND SECONDED

That the agenda for the Committee of the Whole meeting for January 30, 2018 be adopted.
CARRIED
Minutes of Previous Meetings - None
5. New Business
a) Strategic Plan 2019

MOTION C19/07
MOVED AND SECONDED

THAT the Strategic Plan 2019 report be received for discussion.
b) Financial Plan 2019 - 2023

MOTION C19/08
MOVED AND SECONDED

THAT the Financial Plan 2019 — 2023 be received for discussion.

6. Public Question Period {(maximum of 15 minutes) — None



10.

In-Camera - 8:52 PM

MOTION C19/09
MOVED AND SECONDED

That in accordance with Section 92 of the Community Charter, this Council meeting will be
closed to the public at this time in order that Council may give consideration to matters in
accordance with Section 90 (1)(c) of the Community Charter to discuss labour relations or other
employee relations.

CARRIED

Reconvene - 10:53 PM
Rise

Adjournment

MOTION C19/10
MOVED AND SECONDED

That the Committee of the Whole Meeting of January 30, 2019 be adjourned.
CARRIED

The meeting was adjourned at 10:55 PM

Mayor John MacDonald Chief Administrative Officer



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor and Council

Village of Sayward

From: Lisa Clark, CFO

Re: Strategic Plan 2019

February 12, 2019

BACKGROUND:

Council met on January 30, 2019 to review the draft 2019 Strategic Plan. Council is asked to review the chart
for accuracy and completeness. Items which Council feels require a budget will be included in the Financial
Plan process. A final version will be brought forward to the February 19" regular Meeting of Council for

approval:
Strategic Goals Comments Actors Measures
1. Community Work on building a strong co-operative relationship Council and Staff — invite Meetings
Relations with all residents of Sayward (Village and Valley): Director to Budget meetings invited and
a.) Involve Area Director in service delivery and supply budget materials. attended,
issues for all valley residents. Council committees engage info sent out,
b.) Update and enhance the village website. all residents in meetings, input
c.) Mayor and Council to submit a monthly tourism, Trails Plan, other received on
update to the Sayward News to help keep projects. all issues.
residents apprised of Village initiatives and
goals.
d.) Work in improving our relationship with the
K’omoks First Nation, regular
communications, and ways and means to
jointly promote Sayward.
e.) Work with SRD on funding for services jointly
used by all valley residents. Recreation, Fire,
Health.
Timing: All 2019
2. Economic a.) Assist and support prospective businesses Council, Staff, Valley Progress
Development interested in locating to the Sayward area. residents, TVI, contractor, made on
b.) Work with local organizations and the Area Director identified
Tourism committee to promote tourism and issues.

attract business investment to the Sayward
area.

¢.) Support and assist the owner of the Sayward
Mall with the opening of a grocery store and
attract tenants.




Page 2

Timing: Ongoing 2019

3. Infrastructure

Be cognizant of Asset Management Plan and use it to

upgrades & identify projects for the Financial Plan.
Asset
Replacement
----- Roads, Sewer, Reapply for road (Kelsey Way & K'Husam) grant Council, CAO, Contractors Projects
Vyater Timing: Fall 2019 completed
Apply for grant for generators for Sewer lift stations,
reapply if necessary.
Timing: January 2019 - done
Design, construct and complete dam decommissioning
project. Grant funding has been secured for the
project.
Timing: 2019
--—- Equipment, Identify issues from AMP reports. Council, CAO, Contractors Projects
Vehicles Timing: Spring 2019 completed
--— Recreation Identify short and long-term projects for Kelsey Centre | Council, CAO, Contractors Projects
Centre/other and include in budget discussions. Apply for grants. completed
buildings Timing: All of 2019
---- Approve reserve | Adopt a formal reserve policy and include in future Staff for development Completion
policy and update Financial Plan. Update Reserve bylaw. Recognise the Council for Approval of policy and
bylaw and integrate | need to plan for capital asset replacements in approval of
into financial plan accordance with the Asset Management Plan. bylaw
Timing: Summer 2019
4. Living Green a.) Continue to pursue the goal of becoming a Council, Staff, KFN Projects
carbon neutral community. completed

Continue to work with the Provincial
Government and K'omoks First Nation to
secure a community forest.

Continue to develop the Village trail system.
Continue to expand the Community Garden
and flower gardens throughout the Village.
Timing: All of 2019

b.)

c.)
d.)

5. Staff
Professional

a.) Ensure staff and Village volunteers receive
adequate emergency management training

CAOQ, Staff

Professional
development

Development and the village has an emergency response taken, and
planin place. training
b.) Continue staff and volunteer professional attended
development through various municipal and
professional associations ensuring the Village
continues to receive good value for the
resources expended.
c.) Institute a new employee performance
evaluation system.
Timing: All of 2019
6. Tourism a.) Continue the Village beautification program Council, Staff New signage
Development including upgrading signage, cleaning and and other
painting Village buildings and structures, and projects
enhancing the Village gardens. completed.




Page 3

b.) Work with local organizations and the
Regional District to enhance signage and way
finding in Sayward.

¢.) Support and work with the Tourism
Committee

d.) Explore possibility of Christmas lights for the
large tree at MacMillan and Kusam Way.

e.) Research funding sources to dredge, aerate
and rehabilitate the Village pond.

Timing: All of 2019

7. Village a.) Review and update Village internal policies Staff, and Council approval Policy &
Operations and procedures. There are several policy and Bylaw
Bylaw updates that need to be completed. approval,
Policies include: Personnel Benefits, Conflict grant funding
of Interest, Criminal Record Search, Hiring, obtained for
Annual Tax Sale, Permissive Tax Exemption, pond.

Respectful Workplace, Procurement. Bylaws
include: Building, Zoning {Cannabis),
Reserves.

b.) Review the Village fee structure to ensure it is
up to date and equitable including water,
sewer, recreation, other fees and charges.
New fees & charges bylaw to be brought
forward to Council.

Timing: All of 2019

The final approved Strategic Plan should be discussed with Council every 2-4 months to track progress on
action items.

Staff Recommendation:
That Council receives the Strategic Plan 2019 report for information and to review, modify and adopt the Plan.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Clark
CFO




FINANCIAL PLAN 2019-23

February 12, 2019

STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor and Council
Village of Sayward

From: Lisa Clark, CFO

Re: Financial Plan 2019-2023 Version 2

BACKGROUND:
The Financial Plan bylaw and Tax Rate bylaw must be approved by Council before May 15 of each year as

set out in the Community Charter.

An important part of the Financial Plan bylaw process is to provide the public with opportunities to give
input into the financial plan. As noted in the financial plan timetable schedule that Council approved on
November 20th, 2018, time will be set aside at each of the next several Council meetings, so the public
can ask questions and provide input into the financial plan. In addition, if any member of the public has
questions or requires information regarding the financial plan they are welcome to contact the CFO, or
the Chief Administrative Officer during regular office hours.

The Financial Plan process is reproduced below for information purposes:

Item Deliverable Timeline
1 | Staff reviews 2018-2022 Financial plan and | Prepares issues outline for | End of December - done
existing Strategic Plan Council review

amends as necessary, and other budget goals | Budget directives 2019 - done
as identified by Council. Review issues outline
prepared by Staff.

2 | Council meets to review existing Strategic Plan, | Strategic Plan and other | In Camera meeting January 17,

3 | Staff review updated Council Strategic Plan and | Draft Strategic Plan Introduction of Draft Strategic
other directives to eventually translate into Plan —January 30, 2019 Council
Operating/Capital Budget. Meeting - done

4 | Financial Plan Process
A. COW Council Meeting, Jan 30, 2019. Each meeting will refine the | January 30, 2019 - done

Financial and Capital Plans,

and, provide time for public

. . input and questions. The

B. COW Coun.cﬂ Mee'.ung Feb.ruary.12, timeline will also allow for | February 12, 2019
2019. Detailed review of Financial research and reporting on
Plan/Capital Projects identified issues.

C. COW Council Meeting February 27, February 27, 2019

Detailed review of Financial Plan/Capital
Projects




2019. Detailed review of Financial
Plan/Capital Projects

D. COW Council Meeting March 13, 2019.
Detailed review of Financial Plan/Capital
Projects

E. Council Meeting March 19, 2019. First
three readings of the Financial Plan

FINANCIAL PLAN 2019-23

Complete Financial and | March 13, 2019

Capital Plan

Adopt Financial and Capital | March 19, 2019

Plan
bylaw
F. Council Meeting April 2, 2019. Final April 2, 2019
reading of the Financial Plan bylaw
5 | Tax Rate bylaw, Water Rate bylaw, Sewer Rate | Bylaw Adopted by Mid May, first 3

readings April 16", Final

reading May 7.

bylaw, Solid Waste Rate bylaw — Admin item

This is the second draft of the 2019-2023 Financial Plan.

Financial Plan 2019-2023 Outline
The Financial Plan is in second draft and several “refinements” still need to be done including a balancing of
the final numbers. At this stage, Staff need direction on several issues in order to proceed. The chart below is

from the first-round minutes with additional comments. The chart is followed by a list of issues:

Item | Description Action Taken

1 | Admin office carpet and counter upgrade - budgeted in | Project moved to 2020 budget
2018 but not completed due to limited funds.

2 | Small Communities Grant from the provincial government— | CFO made inquiries and the budget has been
CFO included an estimate in the first draft of the FP. Mayor | increased by $10k based on information
directed staff to inquire on this number. received by the Province.

3 Mayor & Council travel and education for 2019 and beyond | Budget reduced for 2019 and 2020, Mayor &
— staff directed to reduce travel and education budget. Council to revisit in fall of 2020.

4 | Legal budget ~ Council directed staff to reduce the legal | Staff have reduced the budget further to
budget to $5,000. $2,500.

5 | Election budget - staff directed to allocate an amount in | Done
every year, % of the cost of the election process.

6 Recreation Centre — staff directed to create a new line item | Done — funds reallocated from Rec Centre
for afterschool supplies/expenses. Supplies.

7 Staff directed to remove the $60k for the drilling of 3 wells | Done
from the budget entirely.

9 | Public Works —staff directed to investigate the possibility of | Staff are still working on this and will have a
selling the small public works truck and replacing with an | detailed report at the next Financial Plan
off-road vehicle (gator). Staff to look into options. meeting.

1. Salary/Wage changes as directed by Council have been included in this draft and will be discussed further
at the In Camera meeting.

2. The water department budget has been trimmed by $10k due to the delay in the Water Treatment Facility
building — the first draft included a full 12 months of utility and chemical costs.

3. The “Net” overall budget for all years (see plan) are all positive, including water in 2019 and general in
2020 that were both discussed in round one. All budgets have been adjusted for operational cost
increases such as utilities and known increases in revenues.



FINANCIAL PLAN 2019-23

4. Staff will note where non-capital projects are included in the budget — capital projects are a separate

discussion. More work is needed on building, vehicles, and equipment within the Asset Management Plan
(AMP) to be able to give Council a more complete picture on current status, and the revenue needed to
fund future acquisitions. Staff will provide Council with an update on the status of the Asset Management
Plan at a future meeting.

The tax increase has been included at the planned 2.5%. Staff have provided info on water, sewer, and
solid waste rate increases, this will be discussed again. These increases should be carefully reviewed by
Council, as there is a need to make these three services self-funding and provide for reserves for future
utility capital upgrades. Water is a challenge because of the new treatment plant; costs have been
included to accommodate the plant coming on line in 2019, but these are estimates at best. As approved
in the 2018-2022 Financial Plan, the water rate increase for 2019 is 7.0%. For sewer, the increase is 3.5%.
Staff are suggesting this rate be increased to 7.0%. The solid waste 2019 increase is 7.0%. A detailed

sheet showing the changes is in the package. Council is asked to review these numbers.

Current Tax Situation

In 2018 a representative house in the Village of Sayward had an assessed value of $146,295 compared to
$141,763 and $121,879 for 2017 and 2016 respectively. This represents a change of 3% between 2018
and 2017. The preliminary assessments for 2019 show a substantial average increase of 44% for
residential properties. A representative house in 2019 has an assessed value of $213,193.

In 2018 that representative house paid approximately $2,617.92 ($2,541.67 - 2017) in property taxes and
user fees. This includes general municipal taxes, parcel taxes, other government taxes (such as library and
hospital) and user fees. The Village of Sayward has direct control over general municipal taxes - $1,274.40
and user fees of $746.78 - (water, sewer and garbage). Without further changes to the budget the average
home will see an increase of 2.5% or $31.86 on the municipal portion of taxes and an increase of $43.59
on user fees for a total of $75.45 or 3.73% on the municipal portion of their tax bill.

According to 2016 data collected for 160 communities in British Columbia by the provincial government,
the Village of Sayward paid the 44 lowest amount in total property taxes of these communities.

The following table shows the amount of taxes paid on a representative house in 2016 (latest data
available) for the following select communities.

Municipality Assessed Value Taxes Paid
Zeballos $77,491 $1,970.40
Tahsis $65,949 $2,124.63
Gold River $120,512 $2,352.99
Alert Bay $126,608 $2,498.60
Sayward $121,879 $2,551.59
Port McNeill $184,756 $2,650.40
Port Alberni $184,636 $3,099.86
Cumberland $275,984 $3,269.95
Campbell River $295,598 $3,981.48

When comparing only the 2016 General Municipal tax portion (tax revenue Sayward gets), Sayward’s
ranking changes to the 79" lowest of these communities. It is important to note that many of the
communities that ranked lower than the Village of Sayward do not operate a recreation facility with an
indoor pool.

10



FINANCIAL PLAN 2019-23

Municipality Assessed Value Taxes Paid
Gold River $120,512 $821.83

Zeballos $77,491 $887.12

Port McNeill $184,756 $1,022.85
Tahsis $65,949 $1,125.34
Alert Bay $126,608 $1,024.52
Sayward $121,879 51,222.54
Cumberland $275,984 $1,279.06
Campbell River $295,598 $1,732.51
Port Alberni $184,636 $1,804.04

Water and Sewer Rates

As Council is aware the water and sewer funds are separate funds that do not rely on taxation for funding but
rather are funded entirely through water and sewer user rates. In order to continue a plan of building up
reserve levels and in anticipation of the higher water treatment facility operating costs, a 20% water rate
increase and a 3.5% sewer rate increase was approved for 2017. In 2018 water rates were increased 7.4% to
$299.99 and sewer user rates were increased by 3.5% to 248.08. These increases were necessary to ensure
the two funds remain self funding and enables the funds to generate a small surplus for asset
upgrading/replacement purposes. Staff continue to stress this point and believe further increases are
needed to build funds for operating and reserves for water and sewer. A chart outlining staff
recommendations is included in the financial plan package.

Reserve/Surplus Balances

The following table outlines the Village of Sayward’s main reserves. Staff has estimated the 2018 ending
balances of each reserve:

Reserve Reserve Balances as 2018 2018 Reserve Balances as of
of January 1, 2018 | Withdrawals | Additions December 31, 2018
General 93,713.00 57,075.00 47,255.00 83,893.00
Sewer 307,067.00 16,625.00 9,466.00 299,908.00
Water 170,615.00 16,625.00 7,935.00 161,925.00
Gas Tax 578,405.00 16,310.00 85,386.00 647,481.00
Roads Reserve 29,000.00 29,000.00

Staff will note that the majority of the remaining Gas Tax funds have been earmarked for the Water

Treatment Plant and the Newcastle Dam projects ($445,954, and $134,640 respectively).

Capital Plan

The 2019-2023 Capital Plan is included in the financial plan package and can be discussed separately. The
only capital items budgeted for 2019 are carry forwards from 2018 that were included in the 2018-2022

Financial Plan:

11



FINANCIAL PLAN 2019-23

Project Budget Source of funds

Water Treatment Facility 3,368,704 Strategic Priorities Grant, CWF (gas tax)

Working Waterfront Project 517,500 ICET, BC Rural Dividends, MoTI, Operating surplus, CWF {gas tax)
Public Works building upgrade 21,000 Operating/Sewer/Water surplus

The capital plans beyond 2019 are not well defined as it is difficult to do until the asset management plan
is completed. Once the plan is in place both Council and staff will have a much better idea of what
infrastructure requires replacement or upgrading.

Staff Recommendation:
That Council receives the Financial Plan 2019-2023 Version 2 for information and to review, modify and
provide Staff direction on the Plan.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Clark
CFO

12



£IT'vLT TLOLST YT ZET 67696 PIETTT TZY'6ST (908'z2) uoijeziyowy ai03ag (dy2q)/snjding

688°6TT €EL'LTT €89'ST1 ZEL'TTT 60/70T 78%'S0T €59°/8T suonesadQ Je1e M
SYT've §80°€L 956°T/ 9580/ S€0'89 69879 G80'89 suonesadp lamas
C1Y4VA 4 8Ib'9v 965°St 06L'vY 000Vt TST'vy 00S°8€ 91SEM PI|OS
005 00S 00S 005 00S 0 005 MejAg
0 0 0 0 0 £09 0 21U YieaH
001'8 001’8 001'8 00T‘8 §25'LE 9zL'0¢ 0018 Adusdisw3
95/'0€ ELTTE £9T°0¢ 9T0'CE 096°se 99¢'8C S9€/¢€ 2414
IS2°TT ¥88°01 TS0t 61Z°0T 9166 97Sv1 88/‘CT 201j0d
004'T 00£°T 004°T 00T 00L°T 802‘T 0059 Buluueld
8Y1'01 L1001 688'61 v9.°6 v9°6 86£°E 000°8 ageuieig
964°S€ Ty2’'se L69'PE Y91 vE I¥9°'ce g8€'st 000'8¢ speoy
9%5'19 091°09 LE8'8S €15°LS £9€°99 8€/'S6 €99°26 SYI0M D1|gnd
90v°sy LOL VY 120ty 6VEEY 069t TSS'ET 000TE syJed
L1692 €14°79¢ 62595C £09'05Z STV vz 0656V €86°0£C 9J1U3) UolIEaNIY
§25°C S7S°T 4%4 S4%4 A% 4 Z0T'6 0ST'6 uo11293
676°STE S80°01€ T8£v0E 678°ZEE £TCTEE €LEV8T TOE0TE uonesisiuwpy
01879 01879 01829 01065 0T0'6S 689t 098°€S S90IAJDS BAILE(SISDT

LIL'LE

98b'LE

ST6'EE

STYNLIANIdXT DNILYYIHO

anuanay a1sep plos

Z700'sy Sto‘sy 8TTY LOY'6E
95t'9pT 0LO‘LET 86T'8CT 660021 LEY'TIT LIV'ETT v€020T 9NUIASY I121BM
S8L°06 662'S8 ¢LT'08 08e’sL 206°0L SEE‘TL 60689 9NUBAIY JIM3S
8vL'6 8YL‘6 8vL'6 8rL6 8vL'e 806 8iL'6 @dueusiuleliAl dINDY
008'€Z 008'€C 008°€ET 008‘€ 008 008zt 00822 Juay dINDY
SS0'LT L2L'91 60t°9T 0019t 008°sT 599'ST 00901 4910 - 931AISS JO 3leS
95992 0It'9z 69192 zg6'st 00L'se EvL6T 0st‘ee SJ1UBd) UOoI1EaJI3Y - 3JIAISS JO 9leS
0 0 0 0 0 st 00£'T 9nuaAaYy welsoud Ajpuaiid a8y
00SC 005C 00s'C 00s5C SZ6'T9 8012 0SL'2€ sjueuo 3uijesadQ jelausn
0059 0059 0059 0059 0059 8€L9 0029 3NUSASY |ejuay uawdinb3 15uia1u|
0052 00sC 0052 005 005C S20°E 000°€ SaUld 13 S1IWIR ‘Sa2udI]
0012 00T’ 00T°'L 001°L 0098 T02LT 0098 anuaAay 13Yy10
000°Z 000°L 000°L 000, 000°L SLELZ 000°'ST SWOOU| 1U9WISIAU] |BISUID
0059 0059 0059 0059 0059 0968 0 S911|BUS XB| 7R 1S2J31U|
005C 0052 005C 00S°C 00SC 1824 0 UeIS d¥vD
ETE VY 166'STY LES'LOY ov8‘66¢ 000°Z6€ €EE'SLE 229°09¢ Sjueln JA0H |BIDUIAOIG
Lz€'9L TESVL €9€'EL SZ6'TL STIS‘0L ZET'69 2L8'S9 juelH pund syuopn AHunwwWo) jeiapa4
6LT'ST 0z6'Ct £99°CT 6Iv'ZT 806°TT 02T 20EZT SoXe] Y10
Zve'e9e 08t'vSE vegShE 66£°LEE 0LT'62E 08s‘0zE 1544 43 asodingd [edidIuniA [2I3USD - uonexe|
INNIAIY DNILVHIJO
133png 198png 128png 193png 198png |enldy 810z | 198png 8T0Z >._mEE:m

€202 220¢ 1202 020¢ 610¢

™
—



TLv°C WA 4 AJeaqil |UOISaY puR|S| JOANOIUBA - JOMIS

0099 0099 UB||IAIDB[Al UO S3IAI3S 91BI0|9J - J19MIS

00v'T sloleiauad Suljanjal 104 duel Api1 - SHIOM dljgnd

000°T 32nJ1 dn X2id [[BLS J0J S3UI1 UIRLID] ||B - SYJOAA J1|qNnd

008°T 008‘T (P10QN)) J013€.) JOJ SN} JBDI - SYIOM 1 |GNd

98/T 008'T (e10QN)f) J01DBUY 104 SAUIY JUOUY - SHIOM IlqNd

000°St (puod) sAemjieay a8e|jA - Syleqd

000°0T 000°0T ue|d shemjied] - syied

000°s 0g2zed 104 s3|qe] 7 - SyJed

000°s 000°s ogazes Joj s3|qe1 ¢ - Syled

005V 000°S 000°'S dMAM Joj Asains 133(oud Jied] - syled

005°C 000°S va0s - a4

0S/°T 005‘s (t# 2uiBua) dwnd swn|oA 10} 14e1S 214109)9 - 341

0S/'¢ T# [leH uo Suipis uled - o114

005 Buiping uo Buipis 1uied - uoneaay

000°T 000°T doide| - uoneaJday

00S‘T uswdinba 201440 - UoI1eaIIBY

0052 wooJ 98e101s 91e|nsu| - UIWpPY

000°0€ 000°0€ 19404 Allunwwo) - ulwpy

000t 000V 000t 131Un0d pue 19dJed NP - uIWpy

008y 008V 00S°,L 005, 91EMIOS SIYIN - Ulwpy

193png SunesadQ - swail Jayjro/spafo.d [eude)-uon

150D
0 10 (1] 0 0 0 0 13N
6LLSY 169t 756°8¢ €0T'E 1A TAl44 SSTLY (€80°g) S9AJD59Y |BJ2UDD) (WOIY)/0) Jdjsuet]
89592 LEE'6T vI9°CT £9€'8 8TLL SE6L (619°58) SOAS59Y 491N (W0J})/01 Jajsuel )
6£5°9T [4%44? 91Z'8 vZs'y 898°C 99t°'6 1443 SOAJIBSIY Jomas (Wouy)/01 Jojsuel
98888 wT'sL 8L'6Y ¥66'ST 0s8°2E 959'%9 (8£8'68) paisnipe (12y3Qq)/sn|dins Bunesado
ZESTTT 7ESTTIT CESCTT (AN AN 7ESTIT 8€/'80T 0ZT'101 (uoljeziniowy) swal| ysed-uon 1oy 1snlpy
(9v9'ee) (06Z'6E) (05£°29) (8€S°96) (z89°62) {z20'vv) {866°06T) juawiIsnipe uollezi3IoWEe 21043q snjdins suneiado
LT€e's8 TES'ES €9£°28 S26°08 STS'6L S9L'v6 TL0'29 S9AI9S3Y (W0J}) 0} SUOIINGLIIUOD 19N
{0o00°0T) (xe1 sed) pun4 1o Allunwiwo)

ISJUNODJDY 3AISSSY WO SI9jSuel]

0059 0059 0059 00s'9 00S'9 8EL9 002’9 96S0-€0-20-T0 SAIBSDY "JUIEIA 19UI]U| 0} JySUBI]

£2€9/ TE8'VL €9€'€L ST6TL S15°0L 98€G8 7/8'59 8650-00-20-T0 (xeL se9) aniasay 4MD 03 43)suel]
0052 0057 005°C 005°C 005°C T¥9°C 0 £650-00-¢0-T0 9AI9SIY dIYVvD 0] Jojsued)
18919 ovS ‘v ¥19'6T (e19'sT) (891) €890 (9z6°82T) (35y2@)/snjdang Sunesadg
6L€'7C YA 44 6/€°CC 6/€CC 6LE°CT 6/€°CT 6/€'CC J21BAN - 3suadx3 uoneziowy
66L°9€ 66£'9€ 66L°9€ 664°9€ 661'9¢ 66L'9¢ 66.L°9€ Jomas - asuadx3 uonezjjiowy
vSE'ES vSe'es ¥SE‘ES ¥SE‘ES PSE'ES 1956 6Ty |[RJaUaY - asuadx3 uonieziiowy
193png 128png 198png 198png 138png len)oy 810z | 198png 810¢ >hmEE=m

€20¢ [44114 120¢ 0zoc 6102

14



000°0€ JURIZ JOES - PANUNUOI UB|d JUBWIZRUBIA 13SSY - UIWPY

:Sjueln

000°09 00009 S|[2M € |j1Q - J21BM,

LY9'T LV9T Aleiagri [euci83ay pue(s| JSANOJUBA - JS1EAN

000°8¢ 0008t 000°8¢ MOY 35e3| pueT - Jaiep

9699 000°‘S 000°S MOY JoJ |eSaT - Jo1ep

000°s 000°s 000‘s MOY 10J ABAINS - 1918 0

00001 000°s 000°0T M3)AB1 93eUtelp uejjiAeA - 98eulelq

00s’s 00s‘s 005 00s°‘c 005°C 005 00s‘s UB[[INDBIA YJ0M BIDWED - JOMIS

198png 193png 198png 198png 193png  ||enpv 810z | 193png 8T0Z Alewwng
€20 2202 1202 020¢ 610

15



000°0€ 000°00T  000°0TY  000°STV'T  0SL'VOT v6L'9S 000°£59
- 000°00T 000°00T 000'STE'T 0SL€E8 16829V 00S°LYS
00000T  000°00T
000'00€‘T
0SL'E8 0S/'cew 00S°L1S
8T19°E 000°S
000'ST
£75'ST 000°S¢
000°0€ - 000°0TE  000°0TT 000°T2 €06'€8 005601
60€°TT 000zt
00006
000°0€
000°0T
000°TZ 0001z
SL8'6Y 000'TS
000'00€
000°0T
60v'9 0059
000°0T
0TE9T 000°6T
000°0€ 000°00T  000°0T¥  000°SZV'T  OSL‘VOT v6L'9vs 000259
000°0€ 000°00T  000°0ST  000S0V't
60t9 00S9
0SL'€8T 0SL'€8T
000'00T 000°00T
000°0ST 000°0ST
000°0ST 0sz9g 0TE9T 0S¢'SS
= - 000°0T 00002 00589 SZE06 00S‘T9T
000's 000°L 979'91 000t
000°s 0002 G79'91 000've
000°0T 0000T 00SvS SL0°LS 00S'ETT
193png 198png 198png 198png 198png lenioy 198png
€202 ceoe T20¢ 0coz 610¢ 810¢ 810¢

16

|eude) |esauan |R10]
aJnoniiseqju| syied ‘adeuresq ‘spes) ‘speoy [e101

AepisnaQ pue uoilelljigeyay JUSWARY - SPEOY
(dINY) Aepn wiesny ) 13 Aepn Ass|a)| Suldepnsay - speoy
103014 oIS 1RAN BUDHOM - SHJBd
£T0T wolj sanoAiied punoi8dwed pue puod - syied
0g3ze8 10J s|ledpuey pue dwies 31340U09 - syied
0q3ze8 919]dwod - syued

:2anonaisesjul syed ‘e8eutelq ‘sjiel] ‘speoy

s8uip|ing ‘Asauiyoey ‘sapdiyap ‘wuawdinbg [elo)
1uawaoe(dad Joou - dIADY
Juswsde[dal woolysem - syied
(5002) 4amoin umeT eyogny Md - SHOM 21|gnd
1uawdinba Joy 191 3yYs - SYI0MN 21|qNd
pays juawdinba - sy1opn 21jgnd
3ona1 dn-ydid - syIopn 21IgNnd
sJo00q/swooy asueyd/wAog Dy uriool4/S8uIN0ID |00 - UOIIR3IISY
WwA3 Jo apisul juled - uolleaIRY
sJies |ood - uonealday
apeJ3dn Jandwiod - ujwpy
28exea| AZJous SSaUppe 01 SMOPUIM D110 MIU - UILPY
:sSuipping ‘Asauiyoely ‘sapiyan ‘quawdinby
S1o9oloig [ende) [elauan

Suipuny jeude) |esauap |e3o)

papaau sjueid/anuanal Jay1o
S11R]S |00 - JUBJID) JUSWUIIACD
(dMM) 1301 - s3uesD Jayi0
(dMM ) SPUSpPIAIQ jBINY DY - JURID JUBIUISADD
{dMM ) ILOIN - 1UBID JUBWIUIIA0D)
(4MD) anussay wouy uoiNgUIL0)
snjding wouy jeyog
J91eM
1amas
ZEDET)
1$9sn(dung Sunesad wouy uoiNgIUO)
pung|elde) jelsudn




- = - 000°S6€ vS8'1e8‘c  0S8'8vE'T  vOL'OLT'V
000'S6€
AN YA SLY'9L 000208
6CE960°CT SLETUTT  t0L'89¢'E
= = . 000'S6€ YS8'TZ8'C  0S8'SYE'T  VOL'OLTV
000'S6¢€
765085 765°08S
988089 SLV9L 09€°£59
QLE0S9'T SLEwTT 0S.'7T6't
= - - - 000°0T - 000°0T
000°0T 000°0T
198png 198png 193png 198png 198png jenpy 198png
€202 ¢eoe T20¢ 0cot¢ 6T0¢C 810¢ 810¢
- = - = 0000L2 = =
000'0ST
000°0ZT
- - - - 000°0£Z > =
000°0ST
000°0ZT
198png 193png 193png 193png 198png |lenpy 198png
€20¢ (44114 Y4114 ococ 6T0¢C 810¢ 8T0¢

jende) Jaizep B30

wesdoud 12191 Ja1eM
uoilell|igeysy weq 3934) 3|3SeIMIN
Jue|d 1UaWieaJ] J91eM

S1o9l0ig [ende) 1I91E\

Suipun4 jeude) sa1ep [BIOL

pPapaau anuaaal Jaylo
weq Or9‘VETS ‘dLM ¥S6°SEPS - (AMD) SAI9S8Y WOU4 LoIINGIU0D
weq 4dS - JUBl5) JUSWUIIA0D
1ueld 1UsWiIeat] J31BAA 4dS - JUBID JUSWUIBA0Y
snjdins wouiy [e10|
1918
:sasn|duns SuijesadQ woly UCIINGLIIUOD
pung [ende) 193em

jende) somas |ejol

{dNV) swade|dal [e21119919 UOLiRISYYY| - BpRISdN 2uNdNJIseljU|
suol1elsy|| Joy s1sU3D
s199l01d [eyde) Jamas

Suipung jeude) Jamas |e30]

4dS - JUBID JUSWIUIDA0D
wies804d 34N12NJ1se.gul epeue) ul SUlISSAU| - JURID JUSWIUIIA0D
sn|jding wouiy [erof

:sasn|dung SunessdQ wouy uoiINgLIuo)
pungjjende) Iomas

17



000'00T
00008

000'ST
000'ST

(0102) a1 dwing - Y40/ 2Hand £20T
(6007) J030R4L BIOGNY - SYIOM NN £Z0T

(23e)d3J) Buipjing 4oy Bulpis - 3114 9707
(99e)dau) Buip|ing 1oy Buipis - dINDY 9702

SWiaji 21n3ng

18



User Rates 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Sewer User Rate Increase 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50%
Proposed 2019 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
S 248.08 $256.76 $265.75 $275.05 S 284.68 S 294.64
S 248.08 $265.45 5$284.03 $303.91 $325.18 $347.95
Original Change S 868 S 899 $ 930 $ 963 S 9.96
Proposed Change $ 1737 S 1858 $ 1988 $ 21.27 S 22.76
Difference S 868 S 959 S 1058 S 1165 S 12.80
Water User Rate Increase 7.40% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Proposed 2019 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
S 299.99 $320.99 $343.46 $367.50 $393.23 $420.75
S 299.99 532099 S$343.46 $367.50 $393.23 $420.75
Original Change $21.00 S 2247 S 2404 §$ 2573 S 27.53
Proposed Change $ 21.00 $§ 2247 S 2404 $ 2573 $ 27.53
Difference S - S - S - s - S -
Garbage Rate Increase 7.00% 7.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Proposed 2019 7.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
S 198.71 $212.62 $223.25 $23441 $246.13 $258.44
S 198.71 $212.62 $223.25 $234.41 $246.13 $1258.44
Original Change $1391 S 1063 S 1116 S 11.72 §$ 12.31
Proposed Change $ 1391 S 1063 $ 1116 S 11.72 S 1231
Difference S - s - s - s - s -
Original Net $ 4359 S 42.09 $ 4451 S 47.07 S 49.80
[Proposed Net $ 5227 S 5168 S 5509 S 58.72 $ 62.60 |
Net Difference S 868 S 959 S 1058 $ 1165 S 12.80

19



20

0

0

0

00s S/¢0-00-10-T0

SNUAAJY d|eS Xe |

0059 0059 0059 0059 0059 0968 0 09¢0-00-10-10 S9l}[euad xe| @ 1saJaiu|
0002 000 000~ 0002 000, SLELT 000'ST 65¢0-00-T0-T0 [BJ9U35) 9WOIU] 359431U]
0S8'T 0S8'T 0S8T 0S8°1T 0S8T €208 0007 ¢610-00-10-TO 419430 - 9aNUBAY
00T°C 00T'C 001°C 001°C 00T°C 180°C 001C S¥10-00-10-T0 994 Uoljellsiuiwpy 50H
00S°C 00S‘C 00S'C 00S°C 00S°C T9°C 0 T¥10-00-10-T0 JUBIS dIdVO
ETEVLY ¥66'STY LES'LOV 0v8°66€ 000°76€ EEE'SLE 779°09¢ 0¥10-00-T0-T0 SJUEJS) JA0D |BIJUINOId
LTE9L TE8VL €9€'EL ST6'TL STS0L ZET'69 7489 9€T0-00-T0-TO JUBJIH pun4 34O Allunwiwio) [esapay
Evy’9 LTED €619 1/0'9 7S6°S 9€8’'S 0019 0€T0-00-T0-T0 SoXe] jOo-nalj-ul-luels |elapad

IrE‘€9E

[ves'spe

12L'E

66E°/5€

08€’'E

0L1'67¢

8t79°¢

085°0Z¢€

879°E

190°T 00T 0¢0'T 000°T 086 £86 086 ¢1T10-00-T0-TO 9|qe) - xe] safiin
9Z/LT 69T 6591 L79T G6S'T VLST v/S'T TTIT0-00-T0-TO sn|al - xej sanijin
6v6'€ T/8°€E S6L°'E 01T0-00-10-T0

TYT'TZE

0JpAH g - Xej sanIian

08vvSE 00T0-00-10-T0 as50d.ng [edidIUn|l |eJ9UID - UoNEXE]
anuanay
= INN3ATY TVHINID
198png | 198png | 198png | 398png | 198png | |en1dv 810z |193png 810Z| S9po) 3UN0aIY uondusag
€202 zz0z 1202 0202 6102




21

0LY'S

0LV’

0L'S

|2£90-00-20-10

?wEmmwcmS_ wpmm>> BUOJY1BJIS XOWO))

 SJUBIUIBA0D J3Y10 19N

8TG'ET 8TS'ET 8TS‘ET 8TS'ET 8TSET 866°€T 8TSET 9€90-00-¢0-10 Xe| 91|0d - SuoIlsinbay
686°CT vELTT S8YCT 0] 744" 000CT 6£0CT €98'TT 5€90-00-¢0-T0 Aeiqri [euoigay
000'vT 000'vT 000vT 000vT 000tT 8ve0T 0S0'L 7€90-00-¢0-T0 1U31sIQ [eUOlSaYy
L L L L L L S €£90-00-¢0-T0 Ajioyiny aoueur jedpiuniy
0SS'T 0SS'T 0SS°T 0SS'T 0sS'T 95S'T Sv6'T ¢€90-00-¢0-T0 Aluoyiny Juawssassy J'g
0007 000V 000v¢ 000V 000v¢C 6/9°€C 969°ST 1€90-00-¢0-T0 [e}dSOH |euoi3ay - suollisinbay
000°0L 0000/ 0000 0000 0000/ L1789 G87'S/ 0€90-00-¢0-T0 Xe] |ooyds - suoiyisnbay

ls1s’

866'CT

9710

00-10-10

ainyipuadxy

€T xe] 321j0d
686°CT vELTT q8YTI ovz'et jooo‘zt 60T €98'1T GZT0-00-T0-TO Aseaqy Jeuoiday
000°vT 000vT 000'T 000V1 0001 8701 0S0°L ¥210-00-T0-TO PLASI| [euolday
L L L L L L S €¢T10-00-T0-T0 Ajoyiny acueuld jedpiuniy
0SS°'T 0SS‘T 0SS°'T 0SS‘T 0SS‘T 95G°T SP6T 7¢10-00-10-TO Ajaoyiny Juswissassy g
000vT 000t 000ve 000vc 000'v¢ 6/49°¢€T 969°S¢ T¢T0-00-TO-TO [e}dsOH |euoiSay
000°0L 000°0L 000°0/ 000°0L 000°0/ LLT'89 G87'S/ 0ZT0-00-T0-TO Xe| jooYyds
0LP’S 0LY'S 0L¥'S 0LY'S 0LY'S €LY'S 8G0T 61T0-00-T0-TO JudWIZeURIA| 91SBA\ BUODYIRILS XOWO)
anuanay
SINIWNY3IA0D ¥IH1O0

1@3png | 123png 198png 18png 198png |enloy 8T0Z [393png 8102 | S9P0) JUN0IDY uonduasaq

€207 4414 1202 0202 610C




00T'sT S 00¢'sT S

000y S 000v ST 000y S 0007 ) T

009t S 00T71 S € 009°¢ S 00C7T S €

009°C S 00€T S C 009°C S 00€7T S [4

000°c S 000°€ S 1 000°€ S 000°€ S 1

000C S oov S S 000°C S 00V S q
0co¢ 6T0¢C

22

1BY10
V191
JJINV
NDEn
uoleonpy
Q [aAeL]

000°61 002'sT 08£0-20-20-T0 [12uno) - uonedNp3  |sAeI )
059 059 059 059 059 0 0 0L£0-20-20-T0 (ddD) [1ouno) B JoAe N - S150) [|0JAed
00887 008'8¢ 008'8¢ 008'8¢ 008'8¢ 008vC 008VC 99€0-20-20-10 $10[|12UN0) - WNJBIOUOH
09€°6 09€‘6 09€'6 09€'6 09€'6 090°8 0908 G9€0-20-20-10 JoAe\ - winiieIOUOH
005C 00SC 005C 005°C 005C 0 0 €V£0-70-70-10 1u9wWdo|aA3(Q 21WOU0I] - 01|0J110d [12UN0)
005°C 005C 00SC 005°C 005C 652°C 000°S Z¥€0-20-20-10 sasuadx3/sal|ddns o140 - |19uno)
ainyipuadxy
INUINY
SIDIAY3S JAILVISIDTT

193png 198png 198png 198png 198png [en1dY 8T0Z | 198png 8TOZ | S2PO) JUNOIY uondisag

£20C Teoe 1202 0zo0z 6102




0 0 0 000°0€ 0 002 000‘€ 22S0-£0-20-T0 5123[04d JuaWdolaA(Q J1WOWeIT
00S 00S 00S 005 00S 6T 00t 8150-£0-20-T0 s3ul1e3IN/[aAe | SSaulsng
0ot 00t 0ov oot 00V 69¢€ oov #150-€0-20-TO Sunuud xe]
000°s 000°S 000°S 000°S 000°S LTE'S 000°S 0150-£0-20-TO saljddns 20140
000°C 000C 000°C 000°C 000°C €00'T 000V 0St0-£0-20-T0 30O UIIPY - siteday R dueURIUIRN
88T 88T 83T 88T 88T 95t oSt ¥S¥0-€0-20-T0 140 - sa1ddng Buiues|)
209°E vLT'E LL6'T 90T 09t'C 0Tt'C 0Tt'C Lt770-€0-20-TO Aujiger - saueansu)
£9ST €€ET 1TTC 876'T €941 ¥65°T 7951 St0-£0-20-T0 8uip|ing - soueansuj
00S'S 00S'€E 00S°E 00S'E 00S’E v6v'E 00Z'S GEV0-€0-20-TO suondidsgns 13 sdiysiaquisiy ‘sang
0St'C 0St'C 0St'C 0st'e 0SP'Z ST 0S2°C 0t0-£0-20-T0 152491u] 8 $994 ‘sadiey) yueg
659’8 06t'S €TE'8 091'8 000°8 69, 000'8 ¥T0-£0-20-10 saiedaJ 13 asemiyos J1aIndwo)
00S'C 00S°C 00S°C 00S'C 00S°T 10T°L 000°9 TT10-£0-20-T0 CEEY
L0T'9T  |S€L'ST LLT'ST zE8'VT 00V 1 000VT 000°9T 0T70-€0-20-TO upny
v29'T 765°T 1951 0£S'T 00S‘T 91ST 00S‘T 6070-£0-20-T0 ade1s0d
662'T €/TT 8ve'T vZT'T 007'T GeT'T 009'T 90t0-£0-20-T0 SETENT
00Z°S 002's 002'S 00Z's 00Z’S 68L°S 005V SO¥0-£0-70-T0 SMIN piemAes
002C 002°C 002°C 002'C 00T 00Z'C 000°C 0¥0-£0-20-T0 93111WWO) WSLNO] - WSLINO ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £0t0-£0-20-TO epeue)/sAauinofr |equ
0s. 0SZ 0SL 0SL 0SL ozl 0SZ'T 00t0-£0-20-T0 Buisianpy
0000T  |o0o0‘OT 000°0T 000°0T 000°01 80Z'¢T 000’8 08£0-£0-¢0-T0 UIWPY - UoNeINP3 B [aARI]
STC'vy  |ovEEy 961l £€99'TY 98'0v VE6'TE G/6'ST 0L£0-£0-20-T0 Md 3 UIWpY :5150) |joshed
vv8'T 808'T €LLT 8EL'T v0L'T 0 0 €5£0-£0-20-T0 ueipoIsN) - sage
080'v£T [£99'041 |oze'£9T |ov0'v9T  |€28'09T S00‘TVT YOV YT 0S£0-£0-70-T0 ulpY - saliejes

ainypuadx3

19410 - anuandy

0 Z610-€0-10-T0

00Ty 002y 00TV 002t 00Z't 1610-€0-T0-T0 3NUAADY SMAN pJemAes
00T 00T 00T 00T 00T 0610-£0-10-T0 xe{ g sa1dodojoyd
0059 0059 0059 0059 00S‘9 G8T0-£0-10-T0 9NUAAJY |ejuay Juawdinb3 1ausalu)
00S 00S 00§ 00S 00S 99T0-€0-10-10 $3Ul )@ S3SUI B0(Q
00S'T 00S‘T 0087 00ST 00S‘T S9T0-£0-T0-T0 $9sU3JI ssauisng
005 00§ 00S 00§ 005 09T10-£0-T0-T0 SHwJad Bulp|ing
005C 005°C 005°C 005°Z 005°C 0STO-€0-10-T0 934 UONEAISIUIWPY 3114 V ealy
0 0 0 0 0 ¥¥T0-£0-10-TO epeue)/sAsuinor jequy
0 0 0 0 000°0€ ZY10-€0-10-T0 ujwpy - syuei
anuanay

NOILVYHLSININGY

1e3png | 123png 193png 193png 193png | [endy 810¢ | 193png 810Z | S8PO) IUNOIY uondiasaq
€202 44174 1202 0202 6102




24

[62S |62 |62 |65 l6Cs l6zs |65 [P£S0-€0-20-TO0 | asuadxa uoneziowy|

(sgz‘v6z) [(185°887) |(620°c1e) |(EZ6'E8Z) uonessIuIWpPY 13N
0 0 0 F s o |1/ mau 8uipunoy Auuag
718 964 08L c9/ 0S. GGL 0 7/9 mau $934 9|es xe]
96T1°S ¥60°S v66V 968t 008t 000V 000V GSS0-£0-20-T0 SETHITN)
659'S 06%'8 £7€'8 091°8 000°8 €08'L 008'L 0$S0-£0-Z0-TO |Ian4 SuneaH
000°S 000'S 000°S 000°s 000°S 6L8Y 00£°9 0vS0-£0-20-T0 auoyd |13 13 auoyds|ay
0009 0009 0009 0009 0009 €/8'S 0009 GES0-£0-20-TO sai|ddng %3 juay - 431do)
00S°T 00S‘T 00S'T 00S‘S 00€°6€ 9€6'8T 00SvS 7£S0-£0-20-T0 inogeT 1enuo)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62S0-€0-20-T0 32140 ulwpy - Juawdinby

138png 128png 323png ya3png 193png |enldy 810¢ | 193png 8TOZ | S°pPOD JUNOIDY uonduosag
£20¢ 2z02 1202 0202 6102




(s25‘?)

|{sz5'2)

Uoi3j3 19N

SZ6'T GZ6'T ST6'T SZ6'T S26'T 7569 000°L 0ZS0-¥0-20-10 asuadx3y uonda|3
ov ot ov 04 ot 0ST 0ST 0/£0-¥0-20-10 Md 3 UlWpYy - 51507 ||oJAed
ov1 ovl ov1 ovT ov1 00S 00S 09€0-¥0-20-T0 SYIOM 2l[gnd - saliejes
oty 1% 0Ty (144 oty 00S°T 00S'T 05€0-¥0-20-10 ulwpy - saLe|eg
aunyipuadxy
anuanay
NOILD313

123png | 193png | 198png | 123png | 398png | jenpdvy 810z | 398png 810Z | SapOD JunoodY uonduasaq

€202 (44114 1202 0202 610¢

25



O
o]

000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 975'C 000°€ 06€0-90-20-T0 uoI1eaJ09Y - UOIIEINP] ¥ [DARIL
qTLTT 192°TT 0€8°TC 0v'1 €86'0C 96T‘TC £ST°9C 0/£0-90-20-T0 Md 18 UlWpY :5350) ||0JAeq
090°9¢ €G€'se 6597€ 086°€E vreee 855'0€ L9TVE ¥S€0-90-20-10 SpJendayl - sadem
909°8 LEV'S 2LT'8 01T‘8 156°L 31T‘8 S0T‘8 €5€0-90-20-10 UepO3ISN) - Sage
958°6¢ 047'6C 96987 vET'8C 785°LT 6EL°LE 79L9¢ 75€0-90-20-T0 uo13ea.03Y - sadeM
LOT'OF 17E'6€ 055°8¢ v61°L€ £50°/L€ 000°8€ 60°6€ 0S€0-90-20-T0 uiwpy - sauejes
sasuadx3 bunniado
a4nyipuadxy
[4Y45 90€‘s z02's 00T‘S 000°‘S €0€°S 000 0820-90-10-T0 $3]es UoIssadu0)
0 0 0 0 0 0€T 0 2/70-90-T0-T0 suolleuoQ Wei30.d [00YdSIayy
0SZ'T 0S2'T 0S¢'T 0SZ'1 0SC'T 9867 008 1/20-90-T0-T0 suoleuoq 1uaA] |enads
v18'C 65T S0L°C 759'C 009C 128°C 000'T 0£20-90-10-T0 suoljeuoq ueA aJiud) Ass|ay
0 0 0 0 0 0 0SS‘T ¥6T0-90-10-T0 SNUIAJY SIUIAT [e103dS S J01Uds
0EEY Sty 291y 080t 000t z6TY 008‘C €610-90-10-T0 s394 a4e) Aeq/welso.d |0oyds 1aly
00S 00S 00S 00S 00S 0€9 005 06T0-90-10-T0 anuanay Aued Aepylig
00v 007 00t 00v 00V 8.9 00% 8870-90-10-T0 slley) pue ss|qe} - sjejuay
0ST 0ST 0ST 0ST 0ST g6 0ST £8T0-90-T0-TO |eausy wooy
00€ 00€ 00€ 00€ 00€ €56 00T 98T0-90-10-T0 |eIuay WA
00¢ 00¢ 002 00¢ 002 4% 002 G8T0-90-T0-10 [3USY |00d
00€ 00€ 00€ 00€ 00¢€ 69T 00€ 1810-90-T0-T0 $934 JaMoYys
0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S€ 0S¢ 90Y 00€ 8/T0-90-10-T0 $994 wooy 1ys1IvM u) douq
002 002 002 002 00¢ 99T 00% L/T0-90-10-TO $9984 ssaul4 u| douq
0 0 0 0 0 0 00S 9/70-90-10-T0 s394 weisold
002 007 007 002 002 16T 00¢ ¥/10-90-10-T0 WA9 - 1asn 3|3uls
000t 000t 000'% 000t 000t €LYV 000t €410-90-T0-T0 [ood - 4asn 3(3uis
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢/10-90-T0-T0 (slooyos ||e) a8esn jooyas
000°S 000°S 000°S 000°S 000°S Sv1‘9 000°S 1/10-90-T0-T0 Yoed usy
0SL 0S/ 0S/ 0SZ 0SZ 99/ 0S. 0£T0-90-10-T0 sassed Ajyiuo
00S 005 00S 005 005 0 00S 6910-90-10-T0 $994 UOSST WIMS
0 0 0 0 0 0 000°C GL10-90-T0-T0 UoI1e31I3Y - sjuel
0 0 0 0 0 S8 0041 89T0-90-10-T0 aNuaAsy weldoud Ajpuaiiy a8y
anuanay
JUINID NOILYIYDIIY

3png | 193png | 128png | 138png 198png | |endy 8T0Z | 198png 8T0Z | Sapod Junody uonduasag

€202 44114 1202 (114174 6102




27

[o152

[9152

loTs'2

[o15°/

lotss

{90,

lv1'y

|¥£50-90-20-T0

asuadxa uonezipowy|

(8152¥2)

|69g 07

(09g‘0gz) |(t£9'vee) |(812022)

9.L'61

looz'er

343U3) UOI}L31IDY 19N

saninn

019'12 086°0¢ G550-90-Z0-T0

8£9°v¢ 6S6'€E €62'€E or9'zE 000°Z€ A4 002°St 0SS0-90-20-T0 |2n4 Sunesy
612°T 6121 6121 6121 612’1 611 00S‘T tS10-90-20-T0 sa1jddns uiues|)
000°€T 000°€T 000°€T 000°€T 000°ST 965'ST 000°ST 0S¥0-90-20-T0 UO3ed.03Y - Siieday 13 SouUBURIUIBIA
TLT'T S90°T 896 088 008 78/ v8L L¥¥0-90-20-10 Ayjiger - ssueansu)
990'T¢ TST6T oTvLT 878'ST 63€ VT T80°€T 6S0‘TT Gt70-90-20-T0 3uip|ing - acuelinsuj
6€0°C 666°T 096°T 6T 88T 0 0 0/£0-90-70-T0 Md B UlWpy :$150) ||oJAeq
190°0T 986 0,96 1806 G626 0 0 09£0-90-70-T0 SY40M 21[qnd - Salejes

0¥50-90-20-10

sasuadx3 buipjing

_HwEmE_ w m:ocam_mh

000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 000°€E 000y s 000°€ 6250-90-Z0-T0 913Ud) UOKNE.I3Y - Juswdinb]
00S‘C 00S°C 00SC 005°C 000°€ ov6C 00SC 02S0-90-Z0-T0 UoJSSdIU0)
0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0 0 8150-90-20-10 S3u1193|N/|aAel] ssaulsng
000°C 0007 000°C 000C 000°C GG8T 00SC 9150-90-20-T0 saiddns axua) 29y
0£E'Y Sty 9Ty 080y 000y TTL'S 00T‘s STS0-90-Z0-10 |00d - SduUBUIUIBIA g S|EIIWBY)
000'T 0001 0007 000°T 000°T 86 05/ 01S0-90-20-T0 salddng 221440
00¢€ 00€ 00€ 00€ 00€ 0 00€ v¥0-90-20-10 SBSUDUX3 UOSST WIMS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T%0-90-20-T0 asuadx3 asn |ooyds
00S‘€ 00S°s 00S‘E 00S‘E 00S‘s 987°S 00S‘E 0¥¥0-90-20-T0 asuadx3 s1uang [eads
00S 00S 00S 00S 00S 0 0 LE¥0-90-20-T0 sasuadx3/salddng |ooyasiany
00S 00S 00S 00S 00S Sy 00 0£¥0-90-20-T0 suonduasgng g sdiysiaquisy ‘sanq
0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 052 0S¢ 0S¢ 00%70-90-20-T0 suisisApy
v18C 6SLC S0.C 7589°C 009 TC8C 004C £6£0-90-¢0-T0 uep Ajpusiig 83y - 10 R SeD ‘Y B N
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 96£0-90-20-T0 asuadx3 sjuda] |eidads siojuas
0 0 0 0 0 STEC 0 S6£0-90-20-10 sasuadx3 - ueo Ajpuaiig a8y
198png | 198png | 3138png | 198png 193png | |en3dv 8107 |3198png 8107 | S2po) Junoddy uondisag
€202 r4{114 120¢ 0202 6T0C




lz6LcT

le6LcT

lz6s'cT

lz6'sT

lz6scT

|#£50-€T-20-T0

asuadxa uonezniowy|

vvT'T

(449!

00T'T

_S)ied 19N

sa1N

16T°T L9T'T GGG0-£T-20-T0

00v'T 00v'T 00t'T 00t‘T 00t'1 0 SLT'T €S0-€T-20-TO asuadx3 youag yJed
00S°T 00S‘T 00S‘T 00S‘1T 0051 w89 000°0¢ Z€S0-€T-20-T0 inoget 1enuo)
00Sv 00Sv 005V 005V 00S'v €S’y 002Z‘s GTS0-€T-20-TO syJed - saljddns
6/€ 1943 v9¢ LS€E 0S¢ 474t oSt LLY0-€T-20-TO J3MON BlOgNY - |10 '8 [3531d
004°T 00L°T 004°T 0041 004°T 660°T 000°C S/t0-€T1-20-TO swdinby -y N
GLE SLE GLE GLE S/E 0 0 vS¥0-€T1-20-T0 saliddns Suiuea|)
GLT VX4 GLT QLT S/2 19T S/T 00¥0-€T1-20-TO 3uisiianpy
SEY L9C'v €8TV 10Ty 120V 0 0 0/€0-€1-20-TO Md 8 UlWpY :5150) ||0JAeq
#05'8¢ Sv6LT L6E'LT 0989¢ rEE9T 0 0 09€0-€T-70-TO SY4OM D1[gNnd - Salejes
6¢2'T S02‘T 7811 6ST'T 9¢T'T 0 0 €G€0-€T1-20-T0 uelpoisn) - sasem

0051

[s610-€T-T0-TO

ainjipuadxy

anuanay youag yJed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z6T0-€T-T0-T0 134310 - anuanay
SSTTT  |/z6°0T 609°0T 00€°0T 000°0T T/t°0T 000°S 06T0-€T-10-T0 anuaay suldwe)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O¥T0-€T-10-TO S3Jed - sjueso
anuanay
SHYVd
1w03png | 133png | 3198png | 138png 193png | |endy 8107 [128png 8T0Z| SapoI junoddy uonduasag
€202 zeoe 1202 0207 6T0C

28



29

[zoszT

[zos'zt

[zos‘eT

|z0seT

lzoszt

lvet's

[z86'6

|7£50-S1-20-T0

osuadxa co_pmN_ﬁoE,q_

$HOM d11qnd 19N

vLEE LOE'E Eve's GSS0-ST-20-T0 SaMIN
865°C LYST L6%'T 8T 00¥C v/€C 00Z‘t 0%S0-ST-70-TO 1ouJa3u| i duoydaja)
0007 000°T 000°T 000°T 000°T z0L 000°T 6¢S0-ST-20-TO juawdinb3
00t'€E 00%'€E 00v‘s 00v‘E 00v's 646°C 00v‘s 0¢S0-ST-20-TO salddng jesausn
005 00S 00S 00S 005 0 0 8TS0-ST-C0-TO S3Ul193|/[9AeS | SSauIsng
0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0SZ 0S¢ 0 0 0TS0-ST-Z0-TO saljddns 201130
005°C 005°C 005‘C 00S‘C 00S‘T 9951 000y 0870-ST-20-T0 SYINUL SHIOM JHgNd - ¥ R N
865'C LvST L6V 8T 00v‘C 9T 000C 8/¥0-ST-20-TO $YINJ L SHIOM 21|gNnd - 10 8 SED
90.°C €59°C 109°C 058S°C 00S°C 99°C 00Z'T L/%0-ST-20-TO }ona} dwnQ pue Joel) - 10 7 [9s3id
00Z'T 00Z'1 00Z'1 00T°T 0021 0ST'T 000‘T S/¥0-ST-20-T0 Joyoel] - sujeday 73 sdueualuie|N
000°T 0001 0007 000°T 000°T 110°C 000°T 0S¥0-ST-20-TO 3ulp|ing jo adueusluIR
rvT'L %0072 £989 T€L'9 0099 958t 000V 8¥10-ST-20-TO S9IIYDA - 9SUSIIT '3 3JUeINSU|
09€€ G50°s LLL'T GTST S6C'T 0S2'C 0S2‘T L¥¥0-ST-20-TO Ayjuger - ssueunsuj
9/1C 8/6°T 86L°T GE9'T 98YT TGE'T 180°T Stv0-ST-20-10 3ulp|ing - duesnsuj
0ST 0ST 0ST 0ST 0ST 66 Qe SEV0-GT-20-T0 suonduasgng 13 sdiysiaquisy ‘sang
000'T 000°T 000°T 000°T 000°T 0¥ 0001 06€0-ST-¢0-T0 SYIOM d1|qNd - UOI1EINPT 3 [9AR. |
€LT'Y 68TV LOT'Y 920 Lt6°E 80S0T €87'TT 0/£0-ST-Z0-TO Md 8 UlWIPY :$150) jjoJAeq
8TECT 08812 1SP'1C 0€0'1C 8T9°0¢ 9CT’LS vrees 09€0-ST-¢0-T0 SHI0M IN|gqnd - saliejes
aimyipuadxy
052 057 057 057 0S¢ ST 005 ¢6T0-ST-TO-T0 13Y)Q - 2nuanay
anuanay
SHYOM JI1and

13png | 128png | 198png | 198png 193png  ||en1dy 8TOZ (3198png 810Z| Sopod unody uonduasag

£20¢ 2202 1202 0202 6102




|9v¥'C [ott'z |9t1T |otrt'e |ovv'z lovr'e Ela £50-60-20-10 asuadxa uopeziowy |
(96€'se) |(tv8'vE) |(z62'vE) |(vor'te) |[(tve'ee) [(s€9've) (00s'22) S21A13S SPEoy 13N
6¥9'Tz  |vzz'tc  |808'0z  |oov'Oz 000°0Z S96'61 008’61 S550-60-20-10 3unysi 13a.1S - san
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v€50-60-20-10 inoget 10e13u0)
000€ 000€ 000°€ 000°€ 000€ v1L'C 00Z‘€ T€50-60-20-10 1jes g pues
005y 00S'v 00S 'y 00S'v 005t £04T 000°S 0£S0-60-20-T0 | Speoy - siieday 13 dueudluey
890°T (V0T L20T L00°T L86 0 0 0££0-60-20-T0 Md '8 UlWpY :S150) ||0JAed
6/5'S 0LY'S €9€’s 85¢C’S GST'S 0 0 09€0-60-¢0-T0 SY40M 21|gNnd - saLejes

Joor

005 0610-60-T0-T0

a4nyipuadxy

.o:cm>mx |eAcWway mous
anuanay
Savoy
193png | 193png | 198png | 128png 193png | jendy 8T0Z [198png 8T0Z| S9p0) UNOIIY uondusag
£202 7202 1202 020¢ 6107

30



Suluueld 319N

0 0 0 0 0 0 000y Z£S0-9T-20-T0 inogeq 13e13uo0)
00S 00S 00S 00S 00S 0 000°T 0¢S0-91-20-T0 sasuadx3 DO 1 Suluozay
00T 00Z'T 002Z'T 0021 0021 807‘T 00S‘T €T¥0-9T-20-10 suodadsu| dulpjing
aimyipuadx3
0 0 0 0 0 0 000°T 08T0-9T-T0-TO sdNlIL g Suluoz
INNIATY
uoi3dadsuj Suipjing 3 Suluue|d

123png | 198png | 138png 193png 198png | |en1dy 810z [198png 810Z| Sapo) Junody uondunsag

£20¢ 7202 1202 020¢ 6102

31



‘a5eulesq 13N

00S'€ 00S‘E 0£S0-0T-20-T0 | d3euielq - sujeday 13 soueusluley
890°T L¥0'T L20'T L00'T /86 0 0 0££0-0T-20-TO Md 18 UlWpYy :$150) [|o1hed
645°S 0LY'S €9€°S 85C‘S GST'S 0 0 09€£0-0T-Z0-T0 SY40/M J1jqnd - sale|es
ainyipuadxy
0 0 0 0 0 0 000°S ST€0-0T-10-TO SOAISSDY WO} J9ysued)
anuanay
IDVNIVHa

123png | 198png | 198png | 198png | 198png | |en1dv gToZ [398png 810Z| S2po) unody uondusaq

€207 [44sY4 1202 0202 6102

32



[s90'Tt  |s90T [s901 |590'T |s90t |190'T 129 |v£50-80-20-10 | asuadxa uoljezijjouwy|
L6tz |v99'cz  [L00‘tz  |ogE‘Er  |ee9'zT ZSELT 09L°8T . SIIAIBS 31|04 33N
00S'T 00S‘T 0051 005'T 005'T £29'T 005'T 0S¥0-80-20-10 391|0d - sJieday 13 SdueUSIUIE
02 00¢ 81 59T 0ST SvT SvT /¥¥0-80-20-T0 AJijiger - aoueinsu|
W't 8€0'C €987 ¥89°1 1657 16€T [8T°T Stb0-80-20-T0 Buipjing - adueJnsu
0711 860'T £L0°T 950'T SE0'T 596'T 8€9°T 0/£0-80-20-10 Md 8 UIWPY :$350) ||0JAEd
6919 370'9 0£6'S v18'S 00£°S €L8 LSLY 09£0-80-20-T0 SYJOM 21|qnd - Saliejes
0 0 0 0 0 S5 7Y 1957 0S£0-80-20-10 UIWPY - SaLejes

24n3ipuadxy

8406 SvL'6

9810-80-10-10 doueUdUIRIA JINDY
008°€T  |008'¢€T 008'€T 008°€t 008°C¢ 00822 008t G810-80-T0-T0 Uy dINDY
anuanay
SIDIAY3S IDN0d
193png | 133png | 193png | 3193png 193png | |en1dy 8T0Z | 398png 8TOZ | Sapo) Junoddy uonduasaq

1 Y414 (44114 120¢ 0¢oc 610¢C

33



90T 0T Z0T 00T 86 0 66T 0/€0-£0-20-T0 Md 8 UlWPY :S3S0) |[0JAed
065 8/S £9S 94§ SYS 0 0 09€0-£0-20-10 SHJOM 1|gnd - SILKES
S19 €09 165 6.5 895 0 970°C €5€0-£0-20-TO uelpoisn)d
(3abojjip) ainypuadxy
00S‘T 00S'T 00S‘T 00S‘T 00S‘8 G87°C 00501 T#90-£0-90-T0 1daq 8414 - Juswdinb3
LTT'C SL0C GE0'C G66°T 956'T LT6T 08/ 95G0-/0-20-T0 T# I[eH - sa1n
T€0'E 1L6°C €16'C 958°C 0087 0258°C 00S'C 65S0-£0-20-TO T# |[BH - sel|IN
16T'T L9T°T 249" 445" 00T‘T 620°T 00€°T T#50-£0-20-TO T# lleH - suoyda|at
€187 8LLT VLT 60L'T SL9°T 9T 00SC 0¥S0-£0-20-T0 T# l{H - 18u1a1u] % suoyds|a |
00S 00S 00S 005 00S LTS 00§ €150-£0-20-TO UOIJUBA3Id 3114
000'0T  [(000°0T |000°0T 000'0T  |000°0T 009°T 00001 TTS0-£0-20-TO sal|ddns Ja3ys1ya.i4
0sZ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0 0S¢ 0TS0-£0-20-TO sal|ddns ad1440
000°T 000°T 000°T 000°T 000°T STy 000°T 9/%0-£0-20-T0 (3onu1 9NdsaY STOT) TT# ANISAY - 10 B SBD ‘U R N
0007 000°T 000°T 000°T 008'C 69€ 00S°T S/¥0-£0-T0-TO suofedlunwwo) y g A
0 0 0 0 0 0 00S ¥/¥0-L0-T0-T0 judwdinb3 waisAg Jo3ed
00S‘T 00S°T 00S'T 00S°T 00ST G96°T 00S'C €/¥0-L0-20-T0 (394 ®N2S9Y O66T) EE# DNISAY - I0 R SBOD ‘U B N
00S‘C 00v's 005°C 00t‘€ 00S'€ TLTE 00S°C T/v0-L0-70-T0 (I1eYa414 T# 1€ |9pOW /6ET) €4 dUIBUT - IO B SBD Y R N
00S'C 00t'€ 00S'C 0069 00S'E L8'E 005 T/¥0-.0-70-TO (11ey z# 1e |9pow £002) v# du1Sug - |10 3 Se9 ‘Y 3 N
000 000 000°€ 000°€ 000 915'C 0ST'1T 0/t0-£0-20-10 Juawdinb3 ||lewsS - IO B SeD ‘Y R IN
76 6 76 6 6 0 00T vS¥0-£0-20-10 sal|ddng Buiues|)
0 0 0 0 0 0 00S 1S¥0-£0-20-TO T# ||eH - sileday 1 2oueuluIB
%Sy LSY'Y 0LED ¥8¢'Y 00Tt 896'¢ 000V 8¥¥0-L0-20-TO SB[OIYIA - ISUIDIT g ddUBINSU|
860°T 866 806 G578 0SZ 97/ 9zL LY¥0-£0-20-TO Ajljiger - saueinsu|
006 006°€ 006°€ 006°€ 006°€S 192 006 9¥¥0-£0-20-T0 (3417 pue Alljigesiq) acueansuj sia1y3iyalid
SL0T ¥S0‘T €€0T €T0°T €66 V.6 008 S¥¥0-L0-70-TO juawdinb3 - sdueinsuj
00S 00S 00S 00S 00S (0)724 0SL G€¥0-/0-20-TO suondiasqns g sdiysiaquisyl ‘sang
0059 005’9 00S'9 00S'9 0059 6TL'E 000°0T 06€0-£0-20-TO 3daq a1 - uoiedINpP 73 [aARI |
414 K& £C¢ 8TC 1A X4 (0} %4 08¢ G/€0-L0-20-TO J99JeS)I0M
009°¢ 009°¢ 009 009°¢ 009°¢ 009°c 009 €9€0-20-20-TO S193UN|OA - s1ueJD
00Z'v 00Z'v 00Z'Y 00T’V 00V 002t (0]07 487 79€0-£0-20-T0 $91YD 3ll4 - spuadins
(paipys) ainypuadxy
0 0 0 0 0 6€T 0 0610-£0-10-10 1da( 3.4 10§ “ISIiA|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8510-£0-T0-T0 9NUIA3Y dNISaY
006 0 OvT10-L0-T0-T0 "1daq a1 - syueln
6S0°€T  |679°€T |S9L'Te ovL'vz  |€18°9C 6€0°6T 79€8¢ LSTO-L0-TO-TO 8JeyS a3e||IA - U011I310.d d.I4
88S'vE  |EVP'SE  |LvTVE 0CT'LE |6TT0F 6558C STy 9ST0-£0-T0-TO 2JeyS Y Baly - U0I10310.d 3l
anuanay
1l ININW1YVdIa Y14

198png | 198png 128png 193png 198png |en1dy 810¢ | 198png S9pP0) JUNOIIY uondiasag

£20¢ [441)4 120¢ 0202 6107




35

[705'ST

[7os‘sT

|705'ST

[r0s'sT

|vos'st

|vos'st

[#05'ST

¥/50-/0-¢0-10

suadxa uonezipowy|

000°L

Juswedaq 2 19N

0 0 0 0990-£0-£0-T0 S$19SSE JO 3|es uo Sso7
€L7'T [ST'T 750'T 956 693 06/ 0 €€50-/0-20-10 (T# |1eH) uip|ing - dueunsu|
650°€Z  |679'€Z  |S9L'7¢  |9vi‘vr  |€18‘9z 6€0'6T 79€87 0€S0-L0-20-10 juawipiedaq aJld - a1eys a8ej|iA
0051 0051 00S'T 00S‘T 00ST 186 000°€ 0S§¥0-£0-20-10 T# ||BH - slieday 1 ddueuB Ui
0 0 0 0 0 0 999 Stv0-L0-20-T0 (T# 11eH) Buip|ing - S2ueINSU|
€T9 109 065 8/§ £95 966 718 €£50-£0-20-10 9Jeys 38e[IA - 9IUBINSU| YINJ] 314
000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 0 00§C ZT¥0-£0-20-TO suol3oadsu| 3.4

193png | 193png | 31a8png | 198png | 198png | |en1dov 810z |198png 810Z | S°po) UNoNY uondusag
€202 (44114 1202 0202 6102




36

T90-£T-90-T0

Suluueld Auagiaw3 1aN

weu3o4d Aduadiaw] - Juswdinby

0 0 0 0 00Sve 0 0 TE€S0-LT-70-TO s309fo0ud weudoid Aduagdiow]
00SC 00S'C 00S'C 00S'C 005°C 887 00S'C 2CS0-LT-20-TO sasuadxa weugo.d Aduasiaw [edpiuniy
009°€ 009°¢ 009°s 009°E 009°€ 00S‘T 009°€ 0¢S0-£1-20-TO weusold Aduadiaw] jedpiuniy - puadils
000'C 000C 000°C 000C 000C 09T 000°C ST¥0-L1-¢0-10  |wesdoud AduaBiaw] - uoineonpy xg [aned ]

aimypuadxy

€¢0¢

(4414

120¢

0co¢

610¢

0 0 0 GTE0-/T-T0-T0 SOAJ3SIY WoJ) J3jsuel
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z6T0-LT-T0-T0 1910 - anuaAay
00SC 00S°T 00S°C 00SC ST6TE 8/0T¢C 0S5/ 0vTO-LT-TO-TO weJgo.d Adusdiaw] - sjueln
anuanay
ONINNVY1d ADNIDHIW3I

133png | 198png | 138png | 198png | 1a8png | |enddv 810z [198png 8T0C| Sepod unoddy uondisaq




37

06t0-0¢-¢0-T10

213u3) Y3jeaH 19N

31Ul YijeaH - suieday pue aoueudlulen

ainjipuadxy

0 0 0 0 0 ¢610-0¢-1T0-TO 1910 - onhuaaay
anuanay
JYINID H1TV3IH
193png | 1938png | 128png | 198png 198png | |eny 8T0Z |398png 8T0Z | Sapo) Junoddy uondiisag
£20¢ 220z 1202 0Z0Z 610Z




SaJINI3S mejAg 19N

00S 00S 00S 00S 0 000°T 9TS0-12-20-T0 saljddng -osiin
0 0 0 0 0 0 00S'T 08€0-12-20-T0 uoIeINp3 pue [aAed |
ainypuadx3
anuanay
SIDINYIS MV1AS
198png | 128png | 198png | 198png 1@3png | jendoy 810z |198png 8T0Z| Sapo) unoIdY uondusag
€202 2202 1202 020z 6102

38



39

66L'9¢  |66L°9€ 66L°9€ 66,.9¢ |66L9¢  |66L'9€ 66L'9€ ¥/50-11-20-T0 asuadxa uonezijowy
6£6°9T  |vTT'TT 912’8 R 898'C 99t'6 vZ8 GT90-TT-20-TO S9AI9SDY/SN|dINS JOMIS 03 Jajsuel|
6£S'9T  |vIZ'ZT 912’8 yzs'v  |898z 99%°6 vZ8 12Mas 39N
081°¢C 081°C 081°'C 081'C 081°C 8/1C 9t0's T/50-TT-20-10 QEE # 1/ 152491U] JOMIS
oSty 0Sv'v 0Sv'y 0Sv'y 0St'v 0 90"t 19S0-TT-20-10 8E€# 1/9 [edduld JoMaS
v6L'L T¥9'L 161, vYEL 00Z'L Sr1'L 00t'9 GSS0-TT-70-TO suoneis yi 401eudy - samnn
615 605 661 631 08P oLy %43 GESO-TT-20-TO $934 95B97 JaM3S
00Sy 005y 00S'v 00S‘t 00S‘€ 0 00S‘€E 7€S0-TT-20-T0 inogeq 10es3uo0)
000C 000°C 0007 000°C 0SC'1 95t 00S'T 62S0-TT-20-TO 1amas - Juswdinb3
0 0 0 0 0 €916 0 S60-TT-70-T0 150D UOI13UUODY) JOMIS
000'S 000°S 000‘S 000°S 000°S 995°C 000°L 06%0-11-20-T0 19Mm3s - sijeday 73 @duBURIUIBIN
2S9 765 8€S 06Y St SEy SEY L¥¥0-TT-T0-TO Avjiqer - asueunsuj
009 9tS 96t 1St o1Y €/€ ST Stv0-TT-20-T0 3uip|ing - @dueJnsu|
00ST 00S'T 00S'T 00S'T 00S‘T 09% 00S'T 06£0-TT-20-T0 1aMas - uoneanpd g [aAes ]
Ges’s 39€'8 v0Z‘8 €08 688/ G169 Gs's 0L£0-TT-20-T0 Md R UlWpYy :5150) ||0JAed
9SL'vT  |99v'¥T €8TV v06'sT  |eg9'sTt  [8TOVI 0LT'VT 09€0-TT-¢0-TO SHJOM 21Ignd - SaLiejes
09.'TC  |g€€Te S16°0¢ s0s‘0c¢  |eot'oz  |660°8T 9vZ'ST 0S€0-TT-20-TO ulwpy - sauejes

ainypuadxy

144

mmHO-HH-Ho-.ﬁlo.

19Mas wawisnipy ._m:mﬂu_q

Y4114

(44174

0coc¢

0 0 0 0 0 00S Z6TO-TT-TO-T0 J9Y3Q - dnuanay
00¢ 00¢ 00€ 00€ 00€ 00§ 00¢€ SLTO-TT-T0-T0 $994 UOI103UUO) JaMIS
GG8'€8  [69£8L we'sL 0sv'89  |2/6'e9  |08L°09 66685 0£T0-TTI-T0-T0 $994 135N JaM3S
0€9'9 0£9°9 0£9'9 0£9'9 0€9'9 0TT‘6 OTT'6 LOTO-TT-T0-TO A3s|ay 1omas - xe| a8e3U044
NUaNY
FELED

1@8png | 138png ¥23png 193png | 193png ||enpy 810z [198png 8T0Z| Sapod 3unory uonduasag




9/t § LTIt $§ 8861

S6'LVES 8T'SCE § T6'€0€

Y9v6C S 89V8C S SO'SLT

S 89'8T S LE£/LT $
S €0¥8T $ Sv'S9T S
%0°L %0°L

$ 668 $ 898 S
$ GL99T S 9/'9SC S
%S'€ %S'€

Ite uodau xey Ajsadoud sad spun jo #

aseanu| $$
80°8¢ S Jlun/pjoyasnoy Jad 33} Jasn
dd 6T0Z 10} 3sealdu| djey 13sn pasodoud

aseatoul §9
80°81¢ S Hun/pjoyasnoy 1ad 23y Jasn
%0S°€ d4 810¢ 43d aseaJdu| aiey Jasn Jomas

40



41

6LETT

6L£CC

6L£'TC

6LE£CC

6LE°CT

6L£°CT

¥/£G0-¢1-¢0-T0

9suadxs uoneziuowy

895°9¢

LEE6T

v19°CT

8TLL

GE6'L

(6T9'53)

S190-¢1-¢0-T0

SaA19s9Y/sn|ding J1epn (Woay) 03 Jajsues]

08z

losz

(619°S8

1/50-¢1-¢0-T0

131\ 19N

LESH# 1/ 159491U] J9IBM

0€G'T 0€S'T 0€S‘T 0€ST 0€S‘T 0 86€°T 1950-21-20-T0 LEEH 1/ ledduld 1318
90€’'S [{[4 00T‘S 000°‘S 000t 589 000°C GSS0-ZT-20-T0 S9N
445 180°C 0v0‘C 000°C 002°T 0 00Z°T 0v¥S0-Z1-20-TO 19UJdIU| 1R duoyda|a]
6€9 979 719 209 065 065'8¢ 0008t GE€S0-21-20-10 S99 95837 J91e/\
0001 000°T 000°T 000°T 000°T 96911 000CL #€50-2T-20-T0 Jnogeq 1eauo)
000'T 0007 0007 000°'T 000'T 91 000°C 6¢S0-ZT-20-T0 J31e M\ - Juswdinb3
00071 000°CT 0002t 000¢T  J0O0O‘6 8179°C 0008 STS0-2T1-20-T0 4918 - S|eDIWSYD
0 0 0 0 0 LTLT 0 S610-21-20-10 $1S0D U0I123UU0) 1918
000°s 000°S 000°S 000°'€ 00S'C 0 0 7/ mau jue|d - slieday g ddueudUIRIA
000'1¢ 00012 000‘TZ  |000°TZ |000'TZ 8.9 00SvT 06¥0-2T1-20-T0 131e/\ - slieday g ddueudIUIRIN
192 769 679 2LS 0zs 805 806G Lyv0-21-20-T0 Ayjigen - asueunsu|
2606 9978 152 1€8'9 012’9 €TC S0L'T St10-21-20-10 3uipjing - dueunsuj
00S‘€E 00S‘€ 00S°‘€ 00S‘€ 00S‘€E 09t 000°‘s 06€0-2T-20-T0 uolleanpy g |aAel|
1601 16207 630°0T 1686 1696 9088 9.5, 0/€0-21-20-T0 Md 8 UlWpy 151507 ||0JAed
CE6'ET 414 X4 00T 16522 |601°CT €9€vT ¥8L€T 09€0-¢T-20-T0 SYJOM 21[qnd - SalIe|es
094°TT €EETT ST6°0C 50507 |€0T'0C 660'8T 9%Z‘8T 0S€0-2T-20-T0 ulwpy - salefes

€610-7T-10-10

ainyipuadx3

“mmEpm:__vm _mtm:uu(

14114

(44174

120¢

0coe

610¢

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z6T0-CT-TO-10 13410 - 3nusAay
0 0 9/10-¢1-T0-TO SJUBJD JUSWUIBA0Y
00/ 00L 00. 00/ 00/ 08S‘T 00Z G/T0-TT-TO-TO $994 UOI1I3UUO) IS
9/v'epT [060°PET  |8TE'SeT |6TTZIT |/Sv'60T |/69°T0T 002'86 0/T0-ZT-T0-T0 $994 43S 4918 M
082°C 082°C 082°C 0827 08Z°C Z0v‘6 vET'E £0T0-2T-T0-TO Aasjayl 1918 - XB | 98R1U0I4
anuanay
ETRZ

193png | 193png | 123png | 198png | 138png | |enldy 810z [198png 8T0Z| sapod Junody uonduasaqg




€SLT S €L'ST S vOvT S LvTT S 00T S
SL0Cy S €T€E6E S 0S/9€ S OV'EVES 66°0TE S
%0°L %0°L %0°L %0°L %0°L

€9l S €L'9C S vOve $ [vITz $ 00T S
GLO0TY S €TE6E S 0S/9€$S OV'EVES 6602E S
%0°L %0°L %0°L %0°L %0°L

42

18743 1odau xey Aysadoud Jad syun jo #

aseasnu| $¢
66°66¢C S 3lun/pjoyasnoy 1ad 23} 49sn
d4 6T0Z 10} asealdu| ajey Jasn pasodo.d

asealouj §$
66°66¢ S yun/ployasnoy 13d 234 43sn
%0t/ dd 8T0Z 42d aseasdu| ajey Jasn Jaiem



TECT S TLIT S 9TTIT $ €90T S TI6€T

v¥'83C S €T'9YCS TPveEe § STe€ees T97Ie §

%09

T€ETT S CWUTT S
P¥'85C S ET9VCS
%09

%0°S

%0°S

%0°S

%09

%0°L

9T'TT S €90T S T6'El

IvvEe S STece s 797lc S

%0°S

%0°S

%0°L

1861 S
1/°86T S
%00'€

65T

1odau xe3 Aysadoud 13d syun jo #

asea.nu| $$

Hun/pjoyasnoy J1ad a3y Jasn

d4 6T0Z 10} aseatou| ajey Jas pasodoid

aseasu| §$

uun/pjoyasnoy 1ad 23y 13sn

dd4 810z J1ad aseasou| ajey Jasn aisep pIjos

melAq Jad aseadul 91es gyYS pue s1asn 10w T 01 NP TOZ 01 £TOZ WOy Ajjenuue Y§$ pasealoul aney saay Suiddiy,

8T0T 01 £TOZ WoJiqp'zs dn auod aney saay dnyjoid puey

00Sv

00S‘v

00S‘Y

Tz€50-v1-20-10

31SEM P1|OS 1N

.:._Oﬂmn_ 10eJ1UO0D

9SLTY

816K

960°1Y

0€SO0-¥1-¢0-T0

so94 3uiddi] R jesodsiq 21sem

00s

00Ss

00s

00s

" [9610-T-10-TO

a.mipuadx3

anuanay mz__u>uwm.

00S
0Tv'e 0Iv'E 01It'E )543 [0)4°43 9TV 0Tv'e Z6T0-¥1-10-TO 1310 - dnuanay
60Ty |S€T'ee  |ese'te  [rev'se |L08‘€g 06£°Z€ S61°0€ 0£10-¥T-T0-TO UO0I1123]|0) 31BN PI|0S
anuanay
31SVM anos
13png | 323png | 198png | 198png | 198png | |endv gToZ [3198pNng 810Z| Sopo) Junomny uondusag
€202 (44114 120¢ 0202 6102

43



